
DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE 
AIR FORCE RESERVE COMMAND 

919th Special Operations Wing Eglin AFB Field 3 FL 32542 
 
 

 

10 Mar 2025 
 

MEMORANDUM FOR 10 AF/A1 
                   919 SOW PERSONNEL 
 
 FROM: 919 SOW/CC 
              201 W. Audette Drive 
              Eglin AFB Fld 3, FL 32542 
 

              SUBJECT: FY26 Unit Training Assembly (UTA) Schedule  

 
             1.  Listed below is the 919th Special Operations Wing FY26 UTA schedule. 
     
                  1-4 November 2025 Super UTA 
                   6-7 December 2025 
                   10-11 January 2026 
                   7-8 February 2026 
                   7-8 March 2026 
                   9-12 Apr (Note: 7-8 Apr, and 13-14 Apr are mandatory AT days for CRE) 
 9-10 May 2026 
                   6-7 Jun 2026 
   1-2 August 2026 
                   12-13 Sep 2026 
               

 2.  The POC for this action is Lt Col Kenneth Chamberlin, DSN 883-6204. 
 
 

 

KENNETH A. CHAMBERLIN, Lt Col, USAF 
FOR THE COMMANDER 
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